MEMORANDUM

TO: Thurston Climate Mitigation Collaborative Executive Committee

FROM: Thurston Climate Mitigation Collaborative Staff Team:
Linsey Fields, City of Lacey
Pamela Braff, City of Olympia
Alyssa Jones Wood, City of Tumwater
Rebecca Harvey, Thurston County

DATE: October 28, 2024
SUBJECT: Supporting Partner Updates

Requested Action
This item is for information only. No action is necessary.

Background

The Thurston Climate Mitigation Plan (TCMP) provides a framework for local government action and
regional collaboration to reduce local contributions to climate change. While the TCMP focuses on the
strategies where local government can play a leading role, addressing the causes of climate change will
require action from the state and partners throughout our community—including the private sector,
nonprofits, nongovernmental organizations, and individuals.

The TCMP specifically identifies several partner organizations in Thurston County whose work helps to
advance the Plan’s strategies and actions. These organizations are referred to as “supporting partners”
in the TCMP and include Intercity Transit, LOTT Clean Water Alliance, Puget Sound Energy, Thurston
Conservation District, and Thurston Economic Development Council.

Earlier this year, representatives from Intercity Transit, LOTT Clean Water Alliance, and Puget Sound
Energy updated the Executive Committee on their progress in implementing TCMP strategies and
actions. During this meeting, the last two supporting partners will provide implementation updates to
the Executive Committee. Presenters for the upcoming meeting include:

e Stephanie Bishop, Thurston Conservation District

e Gene Angel and Michael Cade, Thurston Economic Development Council

Attachments
N/A



